Ronald Reagan Presidential Library
Digital Library Collections

This 1s a PDF of a folder from our textual collections.

WHORM Subject File Code: CMO010
(Ordinance and Accessories)
Case file Number(s): 050000-129999

To see more digitized collections visit:
https://reaganlibrary.gov/archives/digital-library

To see all Ronald Reagan Presidential Library inventories visit:
https://reaganlibrary.gov/document-collection

Contact a reference archivist at: reagan.library(@nara.gov

Citation Guidelines: https://reaganlibrary.cov/citing

National Archives Catalogue: https://catalog.archives.gov/



https://reaganlibrary.gov/archives/digital-library
https://reaganlibrary.gov/archives/digital-library
https://reaganlibrary.gov/document-collection
https://reaganlibrary.gov/document-collection
mailto:reagan.library@nara.gov
https://reaganlibrary.gov/citing
https://catalog.archives.gov/











































White House copy

Wnited States Bepartment of Justice

ASSISTANT ATTORNEY GENERAL
CRIMINAL DIVISION
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20530

Tl 4, 197%

Mr. Harlon B. Carter

Executive Vice President

National Rifle Association of America
1600 Rhode Island Avenue, N.W.
Washington, D.C. 20036

Dear Mr. Carter:

The White House has asked the Department of Justice
to reply to your letter to the President dated March 23, 1982,
urging his support for S. 1030, the McClure -- Volkmer bill.
The Administration's position on this bill was expressed
in a letter dated April 19, 1982 from Counsellor to the
President Edwin Meese III to Senate Judiciary Committee
Chairman Strom Thurmond. I have enclosed a copy for your
information.

Sincerely,

D. Lowell Jensen
Assistant Attorney Geneneral
Criminal Division




"THL WHITE wOUSE

Vel mINGION

19 xpril 1982

'‘ar Mr. Cheirman:

This will respond to your reguest for the Aédministration's
position on the Federal Firearms Owners Protecticn Act,
which is now awaiting mark-up in yvour Committee.

The Presicdent's position on fircarms recuvlation is, 1
think, well known. He strongly rejects the notion that
registration of weapons is either necessary or desiratle
and believes that mancatory sentences for those who vuse
firearms in the commission of a ¢cr e is a prefereble way
to approach tre rroblem of fircarms abuse.

2s with other ereas of federal recuvlation, he believes
that in the vast firearms recuvlators Lave too oiien lost
cicht of their uvliimate objective and hzve misused their
avthority to scarch for minor technrical infraciicns dy
otherwise law-abiding sportsmen, coliectors, &nd

Ceajers instead of concentrating on firearm vicle:zions

by cri=minels. The a<dministretion's policy, 3zrefore, 1is
10 recirect its eniorcement focus ewey from the former
towari the latter.

u!

Tcwardé that end, the President remains committed to ithe
cec-recvlaticn of law-20iding cun owners, such as +“hat
czliec¢ for by the propcs=2S Feceral Firesrms Owners Frotec-
tion act. At the same time, the Administration rzs
propcsed a reorcanization of the Bureauv of Alcchel,
Tokacco, and Fireerms tnat woulé, eamong other things,
prevent the pussible misuse of authority anéd enhznce the
ability of the Treasury Department to reiocus its
enforcement efforts acainst criminals.

We wonlé Jike to see both eledidnts of this policy move
2lono rogether and as in the past will continue to work
with the Conaress and interested outside parties to
accomplish our common aoals.

EDWIN MBESE 111
Counsellor to the Presicent

7 2 Hc -able Strom Thurmond

U. S. Senate
Washington, D.C. 20510
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T President of the Unite¢ * Stat 3
¥ :h 23, 1 2
- Page 2

Mr. President, I would not burden you with this
problem if it were not of such importance to millions of
law-abiding American sport :n, and among them, especially
to our members.

Thank you for your assistance.

Sincerely yours,

HBC: j ¢

The President
The White House
Washington, D.C.
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MEMORANDUM '
Q65777
THE WHITE HOUSE
. d Mo/l
WASHINGTON e ————— -

March 307 1982

FOR: EDWIN MEESE I1 /////
FROM: MICHAEL M7 LMANN

SUBJECT:

Attached is a draft response requested this morning by your
office.

Guided by the sentiments you expressed at the last meeting
during which McClure-Volkmer and BATF were discussed, I have
attempted to join the two issues as twin halves of a single
policy the purpose of which is to de-regulate the "good guys"
while simultaneously ganging up on the "bad guys”".

As you will recall, we have two similar letters addressed to
the President, one from Harlan Carter (3/23/82) and one from
Hatch-McClure (3/18/82) (copies attached). 1If you concur in the
sense of my draft response for you to Helms-East, I would suggest
doing something similar for the other two but need your advice as
to when the presidential responses should go out.

cc: Edwin L. Harper



Draft Response for Edwin Meese III to Helms-East 3/23/82 Letter
on McClnre-yolkmer

This will respond to your letter of March 23, in which you
urge the Administration to reaffirm its support for the
McClure-vVolkmer bill.

The President's position on firearms Regulation is, I think,
well known. He strongly rejects the notion that registration of
weapons is either necessary or desirable and believes that
mandatory sentences for those who use firearms in the commission
of a crime is a preferable way to approach the problem of
firearms abuse.

BAs with other areas of federal regulation, he believes that
firearms regulators have too often lost sight of their ultimate
objective and behaved as if the enhancement of their authority
were an end in itself. Too much emphasis has been placed on a
search for minor or technical infractions by otherwise
law-abiding sportsmen, collectors, and dealers -- and not enough
on the behavior of the criminal element. The Administration's
policy, therfore, is to redirect its enforcement focus away from
the former toward the latter.

Toward that end, the President remains committed to the
de-regulation of law-abiding gun owners, such as that called for
by the McClure-volkmer bill. At the same time, the
Administration has proposed a reorganization of the Bureau of
Alcohol, Tobacco, and Firearms that would, nong other thinas,
enhance the ability of the Treasury Department to refoci i s
enforcement efforts against the criminal element.

We would like to see both elements of this policy move along
together and as in the past will continue work with Congress and
interested outside parties to accomplish our common goals.




JESS|
NORTH
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~Jlr fafes T mafe

WASHINGTON, D.C. 20310

March 23, 1982

0681

}.-_J

The Honorable Edwin Meese, III
Counselor to the President
The White House

Washington, D. C.

Dear Ed:

The Department of Justice draft memorandum on the McClure Firearms
Owners Protection Act may cause severe problems for the bill and its
supporters on the Hill.

This bill is backed not only by 59 Senators and 172 Congressmen but was
so-endorsed by President Reagan during his 1980 campaign and in the
wblican Party Platform. The Fraternal Order of Police and the National
riffs' Association, those who are on the front lines in controlling

crime in this country also strongly endorse he bill and have testified

before the Senate Judiciary Committee. It 1s a shame that the bill is

being undermined by persons in the Justice Department at a time when

years of hard work by Reagan Administration supporters is about to pay off.

We strongly reco 'nd that the Administration reaffirm its support for the
11 to avoid inconsistent policy recomm dations, and to fulfill a campaign
promise to American firearms owners and sportsmen,

Sipgerely,

J P. East
United States Senator United States Senator
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The President o_ the Unit¢* States
¥--ch 23, 1982
Page 2

Mr. President, I would not burden you with this
problem if it were not of such importance to millions of
law-abiding American sportsmen, d among them, especially
to our members.

Tt 1k you for yc — assistance.

- Sincerely yours,

Harlon B. Carter
Executive Vice Presiden

The Pre Ldent
The White House
Washington, D.C.

-

Q







The President
Page 2
March 18, 1982

The Justice Department must not be allowed to 'lay into the hands
of the n Control advocates, such as Senator xennedy, on Capitol
7.11. A rele e of the Justice Department's draft position on
McClure - Volkmer would do just that.

We urge that when the Administration spokesmen- ppear before the

Senate Judiciary Committee Tuesday, March 23, to express their
)>sition on this legislation, 1at the views of both the Treasury

and Justice Departments be consistent and in keeping with your
idorsement and philosophy.

-/‘

/ Sir  :ely,

M,LJ/_ N ; W ‘ @"—V“-
Orrin G. Hatch James A. McClure
United States Senator United States Senator

Cow
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7\%\ DCPARTHMENT OF THE  314Y
OFFICE OF THE OLPUTY CHIEF OF STAFF FOR LOGISTICS
VASHINGTON, D.C. 310

DALO-SMP-U (W00785) -8 APR i282

Mr, Dan K. Schanbacher
1437 South Washington
Wichita K§ 67211

Dear Mr. Schanbacher:

Thank you for your recent letter to President Reagan ¢ cerning the possibility
of purchasing surplus firearms from the U.S. Government.

Prior to 1965, the Army routinely sold large quantities of small caliber fire-
arms. A Federal Regulation was issued in . )5 which prohibited further un-
limited sales of firearms. Today, all small caliber firearms are reserviced

to support the following programs:

a. Donation to veterans' organizations for ceremonial use,.

b. Sale to State and local law enforcement and firefighting agencies by
the Department of Defense.

c. Issue to ROTC organizations for drill and ceremon: | use,.

d. Limited public sale of M-1 rifles for personal use through the Director
of Civilian Marksmanship.

e. Unforeseen contingencies,

The m r of weapons required to support these progr: 3, coupled with those

set aside for the civilian marksmanship program, equals the total number of
surplus rifles in the Army inventory. Should you desire to purchase an M-1
rifle for personal use, you may contact the Director of Civilian Marksmanship,

Room 1201, Pulaski Building, 20 Massachusetts Avenue, Washington, D.C. 20314.
The telephone number is (202) 272-0810.

inf m will 1 of ice to you,
Sincerely,
TJohn We e Gu%; CCel 65
\;’* VINCENT M. RUSSO
Major General, GS

Director of Supply
and Maintenance

o 5:51 DCXBa?c>L,—
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Mr. Roger W. Raines

During the operations at UMDA, a white powder residue was discovered.
This powder was chemically analyzed and found to be DDT. Informal
advice indicates that the DDT was placed in the containers sometime
before re-entry into the United States to satisfy a Department of

Agriculture requirement.

UMDA did not have adequate facilities to demilital * e the ammunition in
question. A cost study was prepared and the decision was made to move

the material to Rocky Mountain Arsenal for demilitarization.

O
We hopeithis information is helpful.

Vit He RJJQL&eJCD‘S h»z*ﬂ—b—Qyva?-arruu;Lc+uh;_ JL\lzmu\ Quqydocﬂ
Sincerely, N VPP WERIIY SRS PNy N
Rio ksds W;ALD)

Mg/pﬂm/@m’)



August 9, 1¢ 2

MEMORANDUM FOR MS. SALLY KELLEY
DIRECTOR OF AGENCY LIAISON
PRESIDENTIAL CORF 3;PONDENCE

THRU ¢ HONORABLE EDWARD V. HICKEY, JR.
ASSISTANT TO THE PRESIDENT
THE WHITE HOUSE

In accordance with your request, attached is a Draft Replf\
t Mr. Roger W. Raines. :

"LTC, U.S. Army
Military Assistant

Attachment






























